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Mayor Mark Begich Office of the Municipal Attorney

Civil Division

March 20, 2006

Mr. Kalenka

c/o Mr. Kenneth P. Jacobus
425 G St., Suite 920
Anchorage, AK 99501-2140

RE: Bretz and Kalenka v. Municipality of Anchorage, Case No. 3AN05-6635 CV
Our File No. 05-0175

Dear Mr. Kalenka:

I would like to assure you that the Municipality of Anchorage regrets the events that gave
rise to this legal action and especially to the adverse impact these events had upon your
family.

In the future, the Municipality will respect the First Amendment rights of petitioners and
pamphleteers to solicit signatures and distribute materials in the areas outside of the

Sullivan Arena Building or any other public property in the Municipality of Anchorage

Very truly you

"'Fredrick H. Boness
Municipal Attorney

Community, Security, Prosperity



